Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District

BOARD PACKET

Wednesday, October 12, 2016
Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA

Prepared by:

GRACE

ENVIRONMENTAL. SERVICES




AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, October 12, 2016
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM
A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the Board's
jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda. Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes or
less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair. Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole

and not directed to individual Board members. The Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on
matters not published on the agenda.

A. Sheriff's Report — Report for September.

B. Public comment on Sheriff’'s Report.

. PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM BOARD:

. STAFF REPORTS

A. General Manager’s Report
1. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of September.

2. Update — Wellhead treatment system project.

3. Grant Updates - Integrated Regional Water Management Grant (IRWM),
County Beautification Grant for Pico Stairs Beach Access, Prop 1 Grant, Gateway Monument
Sign and Interpretive Signs.

4. Update - Lien Sale of vehicle abandoned by Ultura Water.

5. Update — Reservoir / Storage tank project.

6. Loan Payment made to USDA for Well Rehab Project - $10,345

7. Refund from PGE regarding RO Unit - $1,067.63

8. Special District Risk Management Authority — President’s Special Acknowledgment Award.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 1 of 2



B. Superintendent’s Report

1. Wastewater Treatment / Collection Systems — Summary of operations and maintenance for
September.

2. Water / Distribution Systems — Distribution performance for the Month of September.
3. District Maintenance — Summary of District maintenance for September.

C. District Financial Summary - Update on Monthly Financial Status for close of business September
30, 2016.

D. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of September activities.

5. ITEMS OF BUSINESS
A. Consideration of approval of last month’s minutes — September 14, 2016.

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal — October 12, 2016.

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Consideration of agreement in support of the letter to the Board of Supervisors regarding
Prop 1 funding distribution.

B. Discussion of how to spend the County Beautification Grant for Pico Stairs Beach Access.

C. Consideration/Discussion of lifting Stage One water restrictions.

D. Discussion regarding Pen Way right of way encroachment by Pine View Mobile Home Park.
7. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS - Oral Reports from Committee Members.
8. BOARD REPORTS - Oral Reports from Board Members on current issues.

9. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS - Requests from
Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

10.ADJOURNMENT

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a majority of the
Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the agenda are available for
public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico Avenue, San Simeon. If requested,
this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by
the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation,
contact the District Administrator at 805-927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting
date. This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 2



4A. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace

. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of
September.

. Update — Wellhead treatment system project.

. Grant Updates — Integrated Regional Water Management
Grant (IRWM), County Beautification Grant for Pico Stairs

Beach Access, Prop 1 Grant, Gateway Monument Sign and
Interpretive Signs.

. Update - Lien Sale of vehicle abandoned by Ultura Water.
. Update — Reservoir / Storage tank project.

- Loan Payment made to USDA for Well Rehab Project -
$10,345

. Refund from PGE regarding RO Unit - $1,067.63

. Special District Risk Management Authority — President's
Special Acknowledgment Award.



1.

4A. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT
October 12, 2016

Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of September.

During the month of September Staff sent out water billing and responded to several customer
service calls and concerns. Staff attended the County Water Committee and sub-committee
meetings. Staff has been working with several public residents on their concerns with water
conservation measures. The General Manager and the Bookkeeper have been coordinating
with the District Auditor in order to complete the 2015-2016 Audit.

Update — Wellhead treatment system project.

Staff has been routinely reviewing the system equipment within the treatment building. Final
payments to Wigen and Madonna are in this board packet’s warrant report. The final cost of the
project is $923,503 and is $18,497 under the budgeted estimate. With the $500,000 grant from
the USDA and the expected $362,431 reimbursement from the grant awarded by Integrated
Regional Water Management, the total amount spent directly by the SSCSD would be $61,072.

Grant Updates — Integrated Regional Water Management Grant (IRWM),
County Beautification Grant for Pico Stairs Beach Access, Prop 1 Grant.

Integrated Regional Water Management Grant (IRWM)

Staff has prepared the requested Monitoring Report per the Department of Drinking Water's
(DDW) request. This report includes monthly water use, sampling of the Drinking water system,
whether the RO unit is in use or not. The report will be submitted quarterly. Staff is waiting for
approval of the report content from the DDW. As previously mentioned, invoices have been
submitted and the County is waiting to hear the DDW's payment timing.

County Beautification Grant for Pico Stairs Beach Access
Item to be addressed under DAI B.

Prop 1 Grant
Currently, the IRWM Sub-DAC (Disadvantage Communities) Committee have met and are

having issues with the designation of funds to the City of SLO. Because of this issue, this topic
will be covered under the Discussion Action ltem

Gateway Monument Sign and Interpretive Signs

SLOCOG (San Luis Obispo County of Governments) Byways coordinator contacted the District
regarding the Gateway Monument Sign and the Interpretive Signs. Cal Trans had declined the
original requested location of the Monument sign. The new location will be at the area nearest
the population sign, next to the road. This is the spot Cal Trans has chosen. The re-design has
already been completed and accepted. Authorization through the Federal Cal Trans Grant
Team will be completed this month. The next step will be to put out an RFP (request for project)
for construction and start encroachment permits. They hope that construction on the monument

will start in Early January or February. The District will receive a maintenance agreement from
Cal Trans and the County sometime next month.

GM Report Oct2016 Pagelof2



Installation of the “Interpretive signs” will be done by the California Conservation Corps. Two to
Three signs will be located by the Pico Stairs and one will be located by the San Simeon
Avenue Beach Access.

Update - Lien Sale of vehicle abandoned by Ultura Water.
The Department of motor vehicles changed the sale date of the truck to October 21,2016

allowing more time for Ultura to ask for their vehicle back in exchange for the fees they have
incurred.

. Update — Reservoir / Storage tank project.

Staff placed sighting poles at the potential location for the storage tanks. Streamers were placed
at 25, 20 and 15 feet heights along the poles to determine if those streamers were visible from
highway one. The streamers were not seen when attempting to locate them from Highway 1
mainly due to the trees located in the surrounding area of the sought after tank site. Staff as
received a quote to perform a geotechnical survey. Staff has requested proposals from
engineering firms to perform 1) Area topographical survey, 2) 30% preliminary design the
remaining proposals have yet to be received.

In addition Staff has contacted a tank installation contractor and received a quote to perform
minor grading, compaction for a concrete ring wall foundation, tank installation and epoxy
coating for two 43’ Dia X 24’ tall 260,700 gallon tanks.

. Loan Payment made to USDA for Well Rehab Project - $10,345
Staff transferred $10,345 to the Rabobank, Well Rehab account for the biannual payment to the

USDA. An Additional $100 was also transferred to the account to take care of the monthly fees
for the next year.

Refund from PGE regarding RO Unit - $1,067.63

The District received a reimbursement from PGE in the amount of $1,067.63 from the $11,000
payment to PGE for the work on the RO building. There was a tax rate change which lowered
our fee. The check was deposited in the District’s general checking account. A credit towards
account 1660 will be deducted from the total cost of the RO budget.

. Special District Risk Management Authority — President’s Special Acknowledgment Award
San Simeon CSD received the “President’s Special Acknowledgement Award” from the Special
District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA). This award acknowledge the dedicated efforts of
the San Simeon CSD Governing Body, Management and Staff towards proactive risk
management and loss prevention training. The award also recognizes the ‘no paid” claims
during the prior five consecutive program years in SDRMA’s Property/Liability program. In
addition to this recognition, the District has earned Credit Incentive Points reducing our annual
contribution amount.

GM Report  Oct 2016 Page2of2



1112 I Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865

SD 1) T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 « F 916.231.4111

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. » www.sdrma.org

September 16, 2016

Mr. Dan Williams

Board President

San Simeon Community Services District
111 Pico Avenue

San Simeon, California 93452-9753

Re: President’s Special Acknowledgement Award — Property/Liability Program

Dear Mr. Williams:

This letter and enclosed certificate, are to formally acknowledge the dedicated efforts of the San Simeon
Community Services District's Governing Body, management and staff towards proactive risk management and
loss prevention training for earning the President's Special Acknowledgement Award! The Award is to

recognize members with no *paid" claims during the prior five consecutive program years in the
Property/Liability Program.

A "paid" claim for the purposes of this recognition represents the first payment on an open claim during the
prior program year and excludes property claims. Your agency's efforts have resulted in no “paid”
property/liability claims for the prior 5 consecutive program years including 2015-16. This is an outstanding
accomplishment that serves as an example for all SDRMA members!

It is through the efforts of members such as San Simeon Community Services District that SDRMA has been
able to continue providing affordable property/liability coverage to over 500 public agencies throughout
California. While 425 members or 85% in the property/liability program had no “paid” claims in program year
2015-16, 300 members or 60% had no paid claims for the prior 5 consecutive years.

In addition to this annual recognition, members with no “paid” claims during 2015-16 earned 2 credit
incentive points (CIPs) reducing their annual contribution amount and members with no “paid” claims for the
prior 5 consecutive program years earned 3 additional bonus CIPs. Also, members with no “paid” claims for at

least 3 consecutive program years may receive a lower “risk factor” which also helps to reduce the annual
contribution amount.

Included with this letter and certificate is your press release template so your agency may showcase this
important accomplishment.

On behalf of the SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, it is my honor to congratulate your Governing Body,
management and staff for your commitment to proactive risk management and loss prevention training.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Jb@fapnga, President

Board of Directors

SDRMA 2016
A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation ;
Alliance partner. 1112 I Street, Suite 200 1112 1 Street, Suite 200 <
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865 ;
T 877.924.CSDA (2732) * F 916.442.7889 T877.924.CSDA (2732) « F 916.442.7889 | 5




A
SDRMA

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Dhrosidorits @\v%\ N\“&&w@%& Aivaid

THE PRESIDENT OF THE SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
HEREBY GIVES SPECIAL RECOGNITION TO

San Simeon Community Services District

The President’s Special Acknowledgement Award is to recognize members with no “paid” claims during the prior five consecutive
program years in the Property/Liability Program. A “paid” claim for the purposes of this recognition represents the first payment on an
open claim ac::m that same period and excludes property claims. Congratulations on your excellent claims record!

L/O @&\\‘\/ September 16, 2016

David Aranda, SDRMA Board President Date

e et Pt




4B. SUPERTINTENDENT’S REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for September 2016

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant Update
2. Water Distribution System Update

3. District & Equipment Maintenance Update



4B. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
Activities of September 2016

. Wastewater Treatment Plant

All sampling, testing and reporting at the wastewater treatment plant and the recycled water facility
was performed as required by the RWQCB.

Annual Outfall Pipeline inspection was performed by Marine Diving Solutions.

The chlorine analyzer underwent annual maintenance and repair.

Attended a webinar on the method for the new reporting requirement to the USEPA.

Rebuilt the pressure switch on the Amiad filter for the SSWRF.

Installed new compressor to run the Amiad filter backwash system and repaired a leak in the air line.

One load of sludge was hauled away.

. Water Distribution System

All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was submitted to the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW).

Sampled and tested for the Lead and Copper Rule. Completed and submitted the Lead and Copper
Rule report to the DDW.

The Reverse Osmosis Unit pickling solution was flushed out. It was then re-pickled.
Monthly water meter reading was performed.

Chloride levels continue to be monitored throughout the system.

. District and Equipment Maintenance

Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the equipment at the facilities.
We are recording all of these activities.

Installed ADA mats at the Pico beach access ADA ramp and stair approach. Applied grip tape on the
appropriate stair locations.

A new set of stairs was built from the bottom landing to the sand.
Weed abatement was performed at various areas on the streets.

Inside the fence at the reservoir weed abatement was performed as well as filling cracks in the asphalt
that surrounds it.



San Simeon Community Services District

Superintendent’s Report

September 2016

MONTHLY DATA REPORT
Date Day Wastewater | Wastewater | CALCULATED | CALCULATED | CALCULATED| CALCULATED Chiloride Recycled | Water | Water | Rainfall INPUT
Influent Effluent Well 1 Well 2 Well 3 Total Daily Water Wells Water Level Level in State Sewer
Daily flow Daily Flow | Total Pumped | Total Pumped | Total Pumped Produced 1 2 Distributed | Well 1 | Well 2 Inches Daily Flow
09/01/16 Thu 80,896 68,230 0 60,513 0 60,513 - - - 12.4 12.2 0.00 4,308
09/02/16 Fri 66,195 61,070 65,899 0 0 65,899 - - - 12.4 12.2 0.00 4,339
09/03/16 Sat 130,413 109,450 57,521 78,016 0 135,538 - - - 12.5 12.4 0.00 6,041
09/04/16 Sun 136,106 120,690 52,360 64,478 0 116,838 - - - 12.5 12.4 0.00 24,432
09/05/16 Mon 108,772 147,000 0 62,234 0 62,234 162 | 135 - 12.7 12.6 0.00 26,853
09/06/16 Tue 85,453 57,870 70,910 38,298 0 109,208 - - - 12.7 12.6 0.00 22,674
09/07/16 Wed 85,202 79,080 56,998 26,105 0 83,103 - - 5540 12.8 12.6 0.00 4,852
09/08/16 Thu 84,044 75,360 63,356 2,094 0 65,450 161 75 750 12.8 12.6 0.00 4,111
09/09/16 Fri 85,177 83,100 28,648 68,218 0 96,866 - - - 12.7 12.6 0.00 3,960
09/10/16 Sat 89,748 95,590 45927 57,446 0 103,374 - - - 12.7 12.6 0.00 5,270
09/11/16 Sun 83,786 83,590 59,616 0 0 59,616 - - - 12.9 12.7 0.00 4,657
09/12/16 Mon 101,230 94,140 50,789 70,985 0 121,774 148 | 124 - 12.8 12.7 0.00 4,926
09/13/16 Tue 83,698 65,650 0 59,092 0 59,092 - - 1000 13.0 12.8 0.00 4,033
09/14/16 Wed 94,242 93,729 107,039 1,346 0 108,385 - - - 12.9 12.8 0.00 3,342
09/15/16 Thu 89,147 84,260 0 57,446 0 57,446 - - - 13.0 12.8 0.00 4,086
09/16/16 Fri 89,517 79,490 67,245 20,570 0 87,815 148 | 136 - 12.9 12.8 0.00 4,641
09/17/16 Sat 108,048 97,510 56,549 55,128 0 111,676 - - - - - 0.00 3,389
09/18/16 Sun 105,897 104,250 0 61,037 0 61,037 - - - - - 0.00 15,439
09/19/16 Mon 81,110 77,410 66,123 53,706 0 119,830 148 | 136 - 13.0 12.9 0.00 12,753
09/20/16 Tue 94,987 94,580 61,835 0 0 61,635 - - 2500 13.1 12.9 0.00 3,769
09/21/16 Wed 93,478 81,500 50,041 69,414 0 119,456 - - - 13.0 12.9 0.00 8,060
09/22/16 Thu 87,822 84,320 0 57,372 0 57,372 - - - 13.1 13.0 0.00 5,736
09/23/16 Fri 82,371 82,720 67,844 50,340 0 118,184 161 148 - 131 12.9 0.00 2,839
09/24/16 Sat 117,007 101,700 58,868 29,920 0 88,788 - - - 13.3 13.1 0.00 4,864
09/25/16 Sun 102,423 99,270 53,033 46,825 0 99,858 - - - 13.2 13.1 0.00 15,752
09/26/16 Mon 87,993 102,200 0 58,643 0 58,643 174 | 148 - 13.3 13.1 0.00 11,556
09/27/16 Tue 90,382 85,700 68,143 50,939 0 119,082 - - 825 13.2 13.1 0.00 4,600
09/28/16 Wed 91,674 84,290 59,391 0 0 59,391 - - 450 13.3 13.2 0.00 3,944
09/29/16 Thu 91,438 83,330 50,266 62,308 0 112,574 - - - 13.3 13.1 0.00 3,221
09/30/16 Fri 105,658 95,330 28,200 62,009 0 90,209 148 0.00 3,729
TOTALS 2,835,814 | 2,672,409 1,346,400 1,324,484 0 2,670,884 0.00 232,176
Average 94,527 89,080 44,880 44,149 0 89,029 0.00 7,739
Minimum 66,195 57,870 0 0 0 57,372 148 75 0 12.4 12.2 0.00 2,839
Maximum 136,106 147,000 107,039 78,016 0 135,538 174 | 148 5,540 134 13.3 0.00 26,853

Page 2




San Simeon Community Services District

Superintendent's Report

September 2016

DATA SUMMARY SHEET
2016

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 | Total for 2016
Wastewater Influent 2,849,357 | 2,375,307 | 3,071,599 | 2,340,256 | 2,824,792 | 2,909,805 | 3,485,599 | 3,039,238 | 2,835,814 25,731,767
Wastewater Final Effluent (Month Cycle) 2,714,170 | 2,185,020} 3,037,390 | 2,191,550 | 2,712,580 | 2,822,370 | 3,453,020 | 2,935450 | 2,672,409 24,723,959
Adjusted Wastewater influent (- State Flow) * | 2,535,974 | 2,177,118 | 2,699,165 | 2,164,251 | 2,554,523 | 2,619,042 | 3,078,242 | 2,803,378 | 2,603,638 23,235,331
Water Produced (month cycle) 2,153,648 | 1,923,258 2,168,302 | 2,117,663 | 2,606,630 | 2,736,933 | 3,269,433 | 2,981,902 | 2,670,884 22,628,552
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.32 1.24 1.42 1.11 1.08 1.06 1.07 1.02 1.06 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Produced Ratio 1.18 1.13 1.25 1.02 0.98 0.96 0.94 0.94 0.98 N/A
Well 1 Water Pumped 97,988 968,286 | 1,109,732 | 1,079,364 | 1,323,885 | 1,385,521 | 1,627,050 | 1,537,663 | 1,346,400 10,475,890
Well 2 Water Pumped 1,454,860 | 954,972 | 1,058,570 | 1,038,299 | 1,282,745 | 1,351,412 1,642,384 | 1,444,238 | 1,324,484 11,551,962
Well 3 Water Pumped 600,700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 600,700
Total Well Production 2,153,648 | 1,923,258 | 2,168,302 | 2,117,663 | 2,606,630 | 2,736,933 | 3,269,433 | 2,981,902 | 2,670,884 22,628,551
Water Well 1 Avg Depth to Water 10.0 10.6 10.0 10.6 10.6 10.8 11.2 12.0 12.9 N/A
Water Well 2 Avg Depth to Water 9.9 10.5 9.9 10.5 10.5 10.6 11.0 11.8 12.8 N/A
Average Depth to Water of Both Welis 10.0 10.6 10.0 10.6 10.6 10.7 11.1 11.9 12.9 N/A
Change in Average Depth to Water from 2015 -0.2 +0.2 -0.7 +0.1 +0.5 +0.1 0.0 -0.1 0.0 N/A
Average Chioride mg/L at the Wells 1828 723 360 239 173 148 135 132 145 N/A
State Wastewater Treated 313,383 198,189 372,434 176,005 270,269 290,763 || 407,357 235,860 232,176 2,496,436
State % of Total WW Flow 11% 12% 12% 8% 10% 10% 12% 8% 8% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 0 0 0 0 1,375 1,900 4,300 4,955 11,065 23,595
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 6,000 0 6,000 6,000 6,000 12,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 54,000
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
RW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A

7SS % of

Constituent Exceeded None Removal None None None None None None None N/A
Sample Limit N/A 85% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sample Result N/A 79% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2015

Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 | Total for 2015
Wastewater Influent 2,278,607 | 2,137,631 | 2,579,655 | 2,698,683 | 2,877,973 | 2,736,511 | 3,127,790 | 2,938,940 | 2,595,828 | 2 571,859 | 2,307,432 | 2,477,658 ] 31,328,567
Wastewater Final Efffuent (Month Cycle) 2,078,820 | 2,179,270 | 2,419,750 | 2,596,880 | 2,551,790 | 2,563,570 | 3,045,720 | 2,846,890 | 2,488,080 | 2,464,150 2,283,580 | 2,372,070 } 29,890,580
Adjusted Wastewater Influent ( - State Flow) * | 2,129,329 | 2,015,656 | 2,386,629 | 2,457,477 | 2,602,675 | 2,564,762 | 2,918,658 | 2,786,097 | 2,401,062 | 2,455,246 | 2,142,924 | 2,201,887 | 29,062,402
Water Produced (month cycle) 1,881,724 | 2,054,121 | 2,163,830 | 2,273,769 | 2,551,727 | 2,550,830 { 2,820,558 | 2,737,380 | 2,495,573 | 2,597,276 | 2,301,928 | 2,342,025 | 28,770,740
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.21 1.04 1.19 1.19 1.25 1.07 1.10 1.07 1.04 0.99 1.00 1.06 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Ratio 1.13 0.98 1.10 1.08 1.13 1.01 1.04 1.02 0.96 1.06 0.93 0.94 N/A
Average Depth of Both Wells 10.2 10.4 10.7 10.5 10.1 10.6 11.1 12.0 12.9 13.6 13.7 11.4 N/A
Average Chloride mg/L at the Wells 844 576 342 268 234 188 169 194 224 346 582 1533 N/A
Change in Average Well Depth from 2014 -4.5 -2.9 0.0 -0.1 -0.4 -0.8 -1.6 -2.0 +0.1 +0.6 0.0 +(.9 N/A
State Wastewater Treated 149,278 121,975 193,026 241,206 275,298 171,749 || 209,132 152,843 194,766 116,613 | 164,508 | 275771 2,266,165
State % of Total WW Flow 0.07 0.06 0.08 0.09 0.1 0.06 0.07 0.05 8% 4% 7% 11% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 10710 3070 9775 12945 30040 65100 52250 55355 53445 45015 4435 550 342,690
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 0 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 12,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 72,000
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 [1] 0 0 0 0
Constituent Exceeded None None None None None None None 7SS None None None None N/A
Sample Limit N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 30 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sample Result N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 36 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
The formula for calculation of "State % of total WW Flow" compares the State Wastewater Treated to the Wastewater Influent Flow. Page 3




Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Well Average Depth 2012 10.6 11.0 11.1 11.2 11.4 11.2 11.3 12.0 12.6 13.2 13.9 11.0
Well Average Depth 2013 11.2 11.1 11.2 11.3 11.3 11.3 12.4 13.4 14.2 14.9 15.2 15.5
Well Average Depth 2014 14.7 13.4 10.7 10.6 10.5 11.4 12.7 14.0 12.8 13.0 13.7 10.5
Well Average Depth 2015 10.2 10.4 10.7 10.5 10.1 10.6 11.1 12.0 12.9 13.6 13.7 11.4
Well Average Depth 2016 10.0 10.6 10.0 10.6 10.6 10.7 11.1 11.9 12.9

=it Well Average Depth 2012
«es \Well Average Depth 2013
«=f=a\Well Average Depth 2014
== \Well Average Depth 2015
=g \Well Average Depth 2016

18.0

16.0

14.0

i2.0

10.0

8.0

6.0

4.0

2.0

0.0

Jan

Feb

Mar

April

May

June

July

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec

Page 4




4C. DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Renee Samaniego Osborne
September 30, 2016

¢ Financial Summary
¢ Balance Sheet

o Water Sales & Production



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

4C. FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BILLING
September 30, 2016

August Billing Revenue
September Billing Revenue

Past Due (31 to 60 days)
Past Due (60 days)

ENDING BANK BALANCES
September 30, 2016

RABOBANK SUMMARY:
Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account

HERITAGE OAKS BANK:

Interest for September

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance August 31, 2016
Transfer to Rabobank Well Rehab Account

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance September 30, 2016
Reserve Fund
Wait-list Deposits

Customer Deposits
Available Funds

General Checking Account September 30, 2016

LAIF Closing Balance September 30, 2016

$ 86,541.08
$ 74,696.54

$ 241.71
$ 125.03

$ 10,445.05

$ 149.80
$ 527,372.92
$ 10,445.00

$ 517,007.05
($ 250,000.00)
($ 45,750.00)

($ 9,708.00)
$ 211,549.05

$ 112,128.22

$ 522.09



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Petty cash

1015 - Heritage Oaks- General Checking

1016 - Heritage Oaks-Wellhead
1017 - Heritage Oaks-Money Market
1022 - USDA checking

1040 - Cash in county treasury
1050 - LAIF - non-restricted cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Accounts receivable
1300 + Prepaid expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1400 - Fixed assets

1420 - Building and structures
1500 - Equipment
1540 - Major water projects
1560 - Pipe bridge
1580 - Sewer plant
1600 - Water system
1620 - WWTP expansion
1630 - Tertiary Project
1640 - Wellhead Rehab Project
1650 - Walkway access projects
1660 - RO Unit
1680 - Generator

Total 1400 - Fixed assets
1690 - Accumulated depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll liabilities
2500 - Customer security deposits
2510 - Connect hookup wait list
2520 - USDA Loan

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Sep 30, 16

150.00
107,831.38
6.34
517,007.05
100.05
889.49
522,09

626,506.40

91,667.44
5,633.02

97,300.46
723,806.86

395,874.73
316,747.53
145,068.22
22,678.68
1,488,555.08
550,390.00
299,565.92
262,932.67
447,545.53
11,511.00
775,559.86
29,101.14

4,745,530.36
(2,143,038.96)

2,602,491.40

3,326,298.26

(106,954.33)
(106,954.33)

367.20
9,808.13
356,405.00
448,275.00

493,855.33
386,901.00
386,901.00

Page 1



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2016

Sep 30, 16
Equity
3200 - Fund balance 2,821,713.94
3900 - Suspense 24.321.73
Net Income 93,361.59
Total Equity 2,939,397.26
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,326,298.26

Page 2



2016 DISTRICT REVENUE

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Totals
State Bifling $11,992.94 $10,529.30 - $12,485.00 $35,007.24
JProperty Tax $732.82 | $3,907.74 | $4,380.61 | $20,311.1| $670.65 $812.49 $1,161.69 $1,184.42 $33,161.47
Water $28,833.6 | $24,410.7 | $22,300.8 | $24,943.6| $27,395.8 | $29,375.5 | $36,292.1 | $36,746.52 | $31,241.74 $261,540.33
Sewer $33,983.5 | $28,929.3 | $26,405.5 | $29,496.1] $31,742.1 | $34,065.2 | $41,862.8 | $43,190.60 | $36,386.89 $306,062.02
Service $6,169.2 $6,111.0 $6,140.1 | $6,140.10] $6,111.0 $6,111.0 $6,559.5 $6,472.20 | $6,472.20 $56,286.30
JRecycled Water wc.co
Late Fees $153.3 $138.8 $86.4 $485.53 $657.2 $418.4 $485.7 $97.52 $595.71 $3,118.52
Total | $69,872.42 | $63,497.49 | $71,306.30 | $81,376.35 | $66,576.82 | $81,311.92 | $86,361.78 | $86,506.84 | $88,365.96 $695,175.88
Water Sold Cu Ft 276707 234583 213757 239168 260907 278453 324654 324654 281207 2434090
Water Sold Acre ft 6.35 5.39 4,91 5.49 5.99 6.39 7.45 7.45 6.46 55.88

1$75,000.00 o :
86500000 e
mﬁboo.oow :
$35,000.00
$25,000.00
$15,000.00
- $5,000.00

e oa

A My v Dec

- ﬁ@ammgnm 2 “%,mm@wn_mm émﬂmww . s rwﬁm, Fees

EVENUE VS EXPENSES
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Totals
Revenue $69,872.42 | $63,497.49 | $71,306.30 | $81,376.35 | $66,576.82 | $81,311.92 | $86,361.78 | $86,506.84 | $88,365.96 $695,175.88
Expenses $71,441.43 | $72,822.48 | $152,049.21 | $62,994.78 | $77,525.44 | $71,657.28 | $127,105.898 | $72,035.48 | $114,268.09 $821,900.08
Balance -$1,569.01 | -$9,324.99 | -$80,742.91 | $18,381.57 | -$10,948.62 | $9,654.64 | -$40,744.11 | $14,471.36 | -$25,902.13 -$126,724.20

Dec
Nov
Oct
Sep
Aug

 $60,00000 $70,000.00 mmobco‘.oo $90,000.00




SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RISTRICT Wm<mzm%WmE.2b TOTALS
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YET
Water $28,833.6 | $24,410.7 | $22,300.8 | $24,943.6 | $27,395.8 | $29,375.5 | $36,292.1 | $36,746.52 | $31,241.74 $261,540.3
Sewer $33,983.5 | $28,929.3 | $26,405.5 | $29,496.1 | $31,742.1 | $34,065.2 | $41,862.8 | $43,190.60 | $36,386.89 $306,062.0
Service $6,169.2 | $6,111.0 | $6,140.1 | $6,140.10| $6,111.0 | $6,111.0 | $6,559.5 | $6,472.20 | $6,472.20 $56,286.3
[Late Fees $153.3 $138.8 $86.4 $485.53 $657.2 $418.4 $485.7 $97.52 $595.71 $3,118.5
Recycled Water $0.0
State Billing $11,992.94 $10,529.30 $12,485.00 $35,007.2
IProperty Tax $732.82 $3,907.74 | $4,380.61 | $20,311.1 $670.65 $812.49 $1,161.69 $1,184.42 $33,161.5
Total | $69,872.42 | $63,497.49 | $71,306.30 | $81,376.35 | $66,576.82 | $81,311.92 | $86,361.78 | $86,506.84 $606,809.9
2015
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul >:m Sep Oct Nov Dec YET
Water $24,980.7 | $22,031.4 | $23,713.3 | $29,614.9 | $25,535.8 | $26,568.3 | $32,179.3 $35,048.6 | $31,023.2 | $30,062.5 | $23,260.9 | $19,903.4 | $323,922.3
Sewer $29,619.7 | $25,800.7 | $27,563.4 | $35,077.2 | $30,393.1 $31,702.7 | $38,340.3 $41,800.7 $36,517.9 | $35,4826 | $27,568.6 | $23,716.4 | $383,583.3
Service $5,775.1 $5,747.7 $5,747.7 | $5,747.70 | $5,802.4 $5,747.7 $6,052.8 $6,081.9 $6,111.0 $6,111.0 $6,111.0 $6,111.0 $71,147.0
jLate Fees $78.2 $106.6 $194.3 $19.45 $192.3 $47.2 $118.8 $71.2 $72.3 $239.8 $386.6 $99.4 $1,626.2
Recycled Water $174.3 $798.0 $1,359.8 $854.1 $3,186.1
State Billing $7,042.78 $8,943.33 $7,200.02 $8,584.90 | $31,771.0
Property Tax $1,698.01 $680.91 $4,730.41 | $20,998.8 $444.16 $624.12 $1,299.10 $78.29 $89.78 $6,473.88 | $5,162.73 |$31,035.95] $73,316.1
Total | $62,151.65 | $54,367.29 | $69,166.14 | $91,457.99 | $62,367.76 | $74,431.29 | $77,990.37 | $83,080.74 | $82,373.96 | $78,369.81 | $62,489.86 | $90,305.16 | $888,552.0
2014
Month Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YET
Water $21,971.3 | $19,076.2 | $16,337.8 | $22,890.1 $21,881.1 $25417.3 | $34,524.9 $30,347.3 | $26,979.2 | $24,551.7 | $23,063.4 | $16,542.2 | $283,582.3
Sewer $25,116.2 | $22,334.7 | $19,215.2 | $27,214.3 | $26,016.0 | $30,425.9 | $41,554.7 $36,609.6 | $32,364.6 | $29,124.2 | $27,266.3 | $19,555.3 | $336,796.9
Service $5,366.4 $5,366.4 $5,366.4 $5,366.4 $5,392.2 $5,392.2 $5,773.5 $5,747.7 $5,747.7 $5,747.7 $5,775.1 $5,747.7 $66,789.4
jLate Fees $155.8 $100.4 $93.9 $413.6 $896.4 $139.2 $124.0 $44.8 $94.8 $153.1 $221.7 $168.2 $2,605.8
Istate Billing $23,125.64 $24,891.66 $9,972.00 $6,480.49 ] $64,469.8
Prop Tax $1,327.66 | $1,155.60 | $2,632.24 | $21,054.41 $912.02 $195.04 $1,749.86 $170.96 $4,304.07 | $6,305.04 |$30,755.69] $70,562.6
TOTAL $53,937.3 | $48,033.3 $66,771.3 | $76,938.8 | $55,097.7 | $86,461.2 | $83,726.9 | $72,749.4 | $75,329.2 | $63,880.8 | $62,631.5 | $79,249.6 | $824,806.7
2013
Month Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul >:m Sep Oct Nov Dec YET
Water $18,102.6 | $20,631.4 | $17,394.1 | $23,008.4 | $23,384.4 | $29,603.5 | $36,628.9 | $36,833.3] $28,053.5] $24,908.9| $20,549.4 | $17,417.0 ] $296,515.5
Sewer $20,172.8 | $21,705.5 | $18,903.2 | $25,168.5 | $24,914.3 | $32,350.8 | $40,084.9 | $43,613.3| $33,179.7| $29,636.1] $23,946.3 | $20,191.1 | $333,866.5
Service $4,792.3 | $4,769.3 | $4,769.3 | $4,792.3 | $4,815.4 | $4,792.3 | $5,436.9 $5,366.4] $5,366.4] $5,366.4] $5,366.4 | $5,366.4 | $60,999.8
Late Fees $80.3 $163.5 $95.6 $58.8 $51.7 $88.3 $59.8 $110.4 $120.6 $71.4] $117.4 $101.1 $1,118.7
Jstate Billing $15,874.60 $21,090.32 $27,981.20 $21,530.45] $86,476.6
[Prop Tax $757.44 | $1,473.36 | $3,935.20 1$18,534.56] $1,963.98 | $141.38 | $8,069.77 | $51.86 | $1,503.31] $3,859.65| $5,718.15 |$25,445.32] $71,454.0
|roTAL $43,905.44|$48,742.98|$60,971.99)| $71,562.56|$55,129.68| $88,066.63| $90,280.29 $85,975.29|$96,204.70] $63,842.39 $55,697.70 $90,051.38] $850,431.0




5. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

A. Consideration of approval of last month’s minutes —
September 14, 2016.

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal -
October 11, 2016.



MINTUES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, October 12, 2016
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM

250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: @6:06 PM

A. Roll Call: Also present:
Chairperson Williams — Present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chair Fields — Present District Counsel, Heather Whitham
Director Price — Present Sheriff's Representative, Commander Taylor

Director Patel — Absent
Director Russell — Present

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Kristy from the CCHCD stopped by to remind everyone to vote.

A. Sheriff’'s Report for September.

For the period between September 14, 2016 and October 12, 2016 the Sheriff's Office received 21 calls
for service in the San Simeon area. Included in these numbers are: 6 traffic stops by deputies on
vehicle that were either suspicious or were stopped for vehicle code violations, 1 pedestrian contact
where a deputy stopped a person on foot to talk to them, 5 911 calls all concerning speeding vehicles
on Highway one in the San Simeon area, 3 disturbing the peace calls regarding a male and female
arguing at the Elephant Seal parking lot and 1 theft regarding loose change stolen from an unlocked car
in the 500 block of Casa Del Mar.

B. Public comment on Sheriff’s Report.
Director Russell asked about a car chase that ended in San Simeon. Commander Taylor said that the
chase had to do with a woman abducting a man’s child from Cayucos.

Hank asked the Sheriff how they would they notify San Simeon residents in an emergency.
Commander Taylor mentioned that reverse 911 and the emergency broadcast system is the most
reliable for San Simeon.

3. PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM BOARD: None

4. STAFF REPORTS

A. General Manager’s Report
1. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of September.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 1 of 8



During the month of September Staff sent out water billing and responded to several customer
service calls and concerns. Staff attended the County Water Committee and sub-committee
meetings. Staff has been working with several public residents on their concerns with water
conservation measures. The General Manager and the Bookkeeper have been coordinating
with the District Auditor in order to complete the 2015-2016 Audit.

Update — Wellhead treatment system project.

Staff has been routinely reviewing the system equipment within the treatment building. Final
payments to Wigen and Madonna are in this board packet’s warrant report. The final cost of the
project is $923,503 and is $18,497 under the budgeted estimate. With the $500,000 grant from
the USDA and the expected $362,431 reimbursement from the grant awarded by Integrated
Regional Water Management, the total amount spent directly by the SSCSD would be $61,072.

Grant Updates — Integrated Regional Water Management Grant (IRWM),
County Beautification Grant for Pico Stairs Beach Access, Prop 1 Grant.

Integrated Regional Water Management Grant (IRWM)

Staff has prepared the requested Monitoring Report per the Department of Drinking Water's
(DDW) request. This report includes monthly water use, sampling of the Drinking water system,
whether the RO unit is in use or not. The report will be submitted quarterly. Staff is waiting for
approval of the report content from the DDW. As previously mentioned, invoices have been
submitted and the County is waiting to hear the DDW’s payment timing.

County Beautification Grant for Pico Stairs Beach Access
Item to be addressed under DAI B.

Prop 1 Grant

Currently, the IRWM Sub-DAC (Disadvantage Communities) Committee have met and are
having issues with the designation of funds to the City of SLO. Because of this issue, this topic
will be covered under the Discussion Action ltem

Gateway Monument Sign and Interpretive Signs

SLOCOG (San Luis Obispo County of Governments) Byways coordinator contacted the District
regarding the Gateway Monument Sign and the Interpretive Signs. Cal Trans had declined the
original requested location of the Monument sign. The new location will be at the area nearest
the population sign, next to the road. This is the spot Cal Trans has chosen. The re-design has
already been completed and accepted. Authorization through the Federal Cal Trans Grant
Team will be completed this month. The next step will be to put out an RFP (request for project)
for construction and start encroachment permits. They hope that construction on the monument
will start in Early January or February. The District will receive a maintenance agreement from
Cal Trans and the County sometime next month.

Installation of the “Interpretive signs” will be done by the California Conservation Corps. Two to

Three signs will be located by the Pico Stairs and one will be located by the San Simeon
Avenue Beach Access.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 2 of 8



Update - Lien Sale of vehicle abandoned by Ultura Water.

The Department of motor vehicles changed the sale date of the truck to October 21, 2016
allowing more time for Ultura to ask for their vehicle back in exchange for the fees they have
incurred.

Update — Reservoir / Storage tank project.

Staff placed sighting poles at the potential location for the storage tanks. Streamers were placed
at 25, 20 and 15 feet heights along the poles to determine if those streamers were visible from
highway one. The streamers were not seen when attempting to locate them from Highway 1
mainly due to the trees located in the surrounding area of the sought after tank site. Staff as
received a quote to perform a geotechnical survey. Staff has requested proposals from
engineering firms to perform 1) Area topographical survey, 2) 30% preliminary design the
remaining proposals have yet to be received.

In addition Staff has contacted a tank installation contractor and received a quote to perform
minor grading, compaction for a concrete ring wall foundation, tank installation and epoxy
coating for two 43’ Dia X 24’ tall 260,700 gallon tanks.

Loan Payment made to USDA for Well Rehab Project - $10,345

Staff transferred $10,345 to the Rabobank, Well Rehab account for the biannual payment to the
USDA. An Additional $100 was also transferred to the account to take care of the monthly fees
for the next year.

Refund from PGE regarding RO Unit - $1,067.63

The District received a reimbursement from PGE in the amount of $1,067.63 from the $11,000
payment to PGE for the work on the RO building. There was a tax rate change which lowered
our fee. The check was deposited in the District's general checking account. A credit towards

account 1660 will be deducted from the total cost of the RO budget.

Special District Risk Management Authority — President’s Special Acknowledgment Award
San Simeon CSD received the “President’s Special Acknowledgement Award” from the Special
District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA). This award acknowledge the dedicated efforts of
the San Simeon CSD Governing Body, Management and Staff towards proactive risk
management and loss prevention training. The award also recognizes the ‘no paid” claims
during the prior five consecutive program years in SDRMA’s Property/Liability program. In
addition to this recognition, the District has earned Credit Incentive Points reducing our annual
contribution amount.

. Superintendent’s Report — Facility Activities for the Month of September.
1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

All sampling, testing and reporting at the wastewater treatment plant and the recycled water
facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.
Annual Outfall Pipeline inspection was performed by Marine Diving Solutions.

The chlorine analyzer underwent annual maintenance and repair.
Attended a webinar on the method for the new reporting requirement to the USEPA.
Rebuilt the pressure switch on the Amiad filter for the SSWRF.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 3 of 8



e Installed new compressor to run the Amiad filter backwash system and repaired a leak in the air
line.
e One load of sludge was hauled away.

2. Water Distribution System

e All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was submitted to the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW).

e Sampled and tested for the Lead and Copper Rule. Completed and submitted the Lead and
Copper Rule report to the DDW.

e The Reverse Osmosis Unit pickling solution was flushed out. It was then re-pickled.

e Monthly water meter reading was performed.

e Chloride levels continue to be monitored throughout the system.

3. District and Equipment Maintenance

e Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the equipment at the
facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

e Installed ADA mats at the Pico beach access ADA ramp and stair approach. Applied grip tape
on the appropriate stair locations.

¢ A new set of stairs was built from the bottom landing to the sand.

e Weed abatement was performed at various areas on the streets.

¢ Inside the fence at the reservoir weed abatement was performed as well as filling cracks in the
asphalt that surrounds it.

. Update on Monthly Financial Status for close of business September 30, 2016.

August Billing Revenue $ 86,541.08
September Billing Revenue $ 74,696.54
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 241.71
Past Due (60 days) $ 125.03

ENDING BANK BALANCES: September 30, 2016
RABOBANK SUMMARY:
Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 10,445.05

HERITAGE OAKS BANK:

Interest for September $ 149.80
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance August 31, 2016 $ 527,372.92
Transfer to Rabobank Well Rehab Account $ 10,445.00
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance September 30, 2016 $ 517,007.05
Reserve Fund (% 250,000.00)
Wait-list Deposits ($ 45,750.00)
Customer Deposits ($ 9,708.00)
Available Funds $ 211,549.05
General Checking Account September 30, 2016 $ 112,128.22
LAIF Closing Balance September 30, 2016 $ 522.09

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 4 of 8



5.

C. District Counsel’s Summary of September activities.
District Counsel assisted the District and Staff with:
e The Pine View Mobile Home park encroachment situation
e Discussed citizen concerns with the General Manager
e Assisted with Ordinance 117
e Had discussions with Staff regarding Prop 1 funds

ITEMS OF BUSINESS

A. Consideration of approval of September 14, 2016 minutes.

A motion was made to approve minutes with the correction to page one “quiet month” instead of “quite
month in the Sheriff’s report.

Motion by: Director Price
2" py: Vice-Chair Fields
Allin: 4/0

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal — October 12, 2016.
A motion was made to approve the Disbursements Journal as presented.

Motion by :Director Russell
2" py: Director Price
Allin:4/0

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Consideration of agreement in support of the letter to the Board of Supervisors regarding
Prop 1 funding distribution.

Staff has been attending the IRWM DAC Sub-Committee meetings. At these meetings, committee

members have discussed the amount to be distributed among all DACs. In May, all participants were

to have submitted projects and cost if available, to show interest in the DAC allocated funds. The only

DAC'’s that showed any interest in attending the meetings or submitting any projects were; San Simeon,

Oceano, San Miguel, and Grover Beach. This ment an even split of $177,718 each (approximately).

It has come to the Sub-committee’s attention that the City of San Luis Obispo has a small percentage
that the Census considers “Disadvantaged” which now inherently gives the City of San Luis Obispo
(SLO) the right to ask for funding from the DAC allocated funds. This means that the four communities
(San Simeon, Oceano, San Miguel, Grover Beach) will be getting less funding approximately $158,218
each. The General Manager of Oceano and the San Simeon Administrator intend to fight for the funds
that were taken out of the originally designated amount for our communities and re-distributed to the
City of San Luis Obispo.

The Board of Oceano approved the attached letter to be sent to the Board of Supervisors regarding the
allocation of funding to the City of San Luis Obispo (SLO). San Simeon Staff would like to send a letter
to the Board of Supervisors supporting the document from Oceano. The amount the City of SLO is

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 5 of 8



requesting is $78,125. That is $19,500 that has been taken out of the originally designated amount to
San Simeon. Also attached, is the rebuttal from the City of SLO regarding the Oceano letter.

Staff requests approval from this Board to send a letter to the Board of Supervisors in support of the
Oceano CSD letter.

A motion was made for Staff to send a letter to the County.

Motion by: Chairperson Williams
2" py: Director Russell
Allin: 4 /0

B. Discussion of how to spend the County Beautification Grant for Pico Stairs Beach Access.
Attached is the recommended funding levels for the Infrastructure/Beautification Grant Program. There
was $190,182 in grant funding requests and only $100,000 available. The Board of Supervisors will
considered the recommended levels of grant funding at their October 25, 2016 meeting as part of the
consent agenda.

Per the recommended allocation of funds, if approved at the Board of Supervisors meeting, $20,000 will
be given to San Simeon CSD towards beautifying the Pico Beach Access with artistically. Staff asked
local artist Brooks Lawrence, to enhance the benches with a design in the wood. Staff presented the
artistic idea to the Board at the July meeting which included copper inlet into carvings on the wood
panels. Brooks attended the meeting and had questions from residents and Board members about the
ease of vandals removing the cooper. The Board asked Brooks if he had any other ideas and to bring
them to the Board. Brooks is present, and would like to show the Board his new idea.

Staff would like the Board to approve a not to exceed amount of $10,000 towards the art work for the
benches and the fencing and the other $10,000 would go towards the expenses of the maintenance to
the stairs and rails.

A motion was made to approve Brooks’ new idea and to approve payment not to exceed $10,000 to
Brooks for art work.

Motion by: Vice-Chair Fields

2" py: Director Price

All'in: 4/0

C. Consideration/Discussion of lifting Stage One water restrictions.

Attached in this board packet is a letter received by Staff on September 15", signed by Board Member
Leroy Price and five residents from the mobile home park, requesting Stage One to be lifted and State
Mandated Restrictions implemented. The historical and current trigger to implement Stage One
restrictions is when Pico Creek stops flowing to avoid drawing well levels to the point where aquifer
water is impacted by wave run up or salt water intrusion. Currently Well levels are 13.6 and chloride
levels are at 174. Well levels are now .12 feet lower in comparison to 10 year averages. With State
Mandated Restrictions in place and in comparison to SSCSD’s current water conservation Ordinance
114, if we lifted Stage One, this would allow the use of water to wash automobiles, trucks, trailers,
boats, mobile homes and other types of mobile equipment with District potable water. In addition the

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 6 of 8



sale of District water outside of District boundaries would be allowed. Currently no water customers are
located outside of District boundaries.

Staff is requesting direction from the Board on this request.

At the Water Committee meeting, the committee voted to advise the board not to lift Stage One. No
action was taken. Staff was directed to leave Stage One in place.

D. Discussion regarding Pen Way right of way encroachment by Pine View Mobile Home Park.
Pen way is a 50 feet right of way owned by the San Simeon Community Services District. Recently it
has come to the attention of Staff that the Pine View Mobile Home Park has placed several mobile
homes within the SSCSD 50 feet Pen Way right of way. The attached letter from the General Manager
informing the owner(s) of the Pine View Mobil Home Park of the encroachment was sent on July 25,
2016. The letter from the General Manager also included suggested solutions to the owner. The
SSCSD received the attached response letter from the Pine View Mobile Home Park on July 27, 2016.

After recent discussions with the Manager of the Mobile Home Park, it is the General Manager’s current
understanding that the owners of the Mobile Home Park request that the SSCSD owned 50 feet of right
of way be reduced (vacated) to 40 feet. This would reduce the amount of encroachment from several
mobile homes to sheds and flower pots or otherwise temporary structures. Alternatively the Mobile
Home Park owner would like to discuss a solution involving the following steps 1) their acknowledging
the 50 feet of right way and the encroaching mobile homes 2) Mobil homes will be moved off of the
encroachment at the time of replacement 3) Pine View Mobile Homes will notify impacted mobile home
owners of these stipulations.

An updated boundary survey was performed by MBS on August 19, 2016 and is attached for your
review. In addition MBS placed boundary markers spaced approximately 50 feet apart along the
northerly boundary of the Pen Way right of way. The markers are pink and can be found situated
between the Pine View mobile homes that have been placed within the 50 feet of right of way. Staff
encourages each Board member to review the boundary location in comparison to the placement of the
mobile homes.

A motion was made to Direct Staff and Counsel to enter into discussions with the mobile home park
owner regarding an encroachment agreement.

Motion by: Director Russell
2" pby: Vice-Chair Fields
Allin: 3/0 1 Abstain from Director Price because of conflict of interest

. Are there any Oral Reports from Committee Members.
Prior to the Water Committee meeting there was a workshop regarding Ordinance 117. At the
workshop Staff heard from residents and hotel owners regarding conservation.

At the Water Committee meeting, the following items were on the agenda; Five year capital investment
plan focus, discussion of status of wait list, and discussion of lifting stage one restrictions. After hearing
a few suggestions and/or complaints about conservation and requests from residents to keep

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 7 of 8



conservation in place, it was determined to make a few changes to the Ordinance regarding car
washing and irrigation. Allowances were made to give residents more time to wash their cars and water
their plants during stage one and two.
A petition with 24 signatures wanting to lift the restrictions was given to the Water Committee Chair.
The Water Committee also made a decision to advise the Board to leave stage one restrictions in
place.

8. Are Oral Reports from Board Members on current issues - None

9. Are there any Requests from Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information,

and/or place an item on a future agenda(s). - None

10.ADJOURNMENT @7:30 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 8 of 8



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Disbursements Journal

October 12, 2016
Balance

$ 107,831.38

9235 $ 107,739.03
92.35 $ 107,646.68
92.35 $ 107,554.33
92.35 $ 107,461.98
92.35 $ 107,369.63
229.50 $ 107,140.13
1,845.00 $ 105,295.13
178.10 $ 105,117.03

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Board Service

Board Service

Board Service

Board Service

Board Service

95-2755743, 3rd Qtr 2016 941
September Legal

Backfiow reporting

Paycheck 10/01/2016 1237 JOHN RUSSELL

Paycheck 10/01/2016 1235 ALAN FIELDS

Paycheck 10/01/2016 1236 DAN WILLIAMS

Paycheck 10/01/2016 1238 KAUSHIK S PATEL
Paycheck 10/01/2016 1239 LEROY E PRICE

Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1218 United States Treasury

Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1219 Carmel & Nacassha. LLP
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1220 County of San Luis Obispo

Bilt Pmt 10/01/2016 1221 Grace Environmental October Operations 48,948.00 $ 56,169.03
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1222 L.R.J. Engineers Inc. Elect. Design-const. support Final RO unit 506.25 $ 55,662.78
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1223 John Madonna Construction Rentention Final Payment 25,009.75 $ 30,653.03
Bill Pmt  10/01/2016 1224 MICHAEL O'NEILL Monthly maintenance fee 320.00 $ 30,333.03
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1225 Moss, Levy & Hartzheim Audit September billing 3,000.00 $ 27,333.03
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1226 R. McAdams Deposit Refund 50.00 $ 27,283.03
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1227 Robert Stilts, CPA September Bookkeeping 1,200.00 $ 26,083.03
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1228 RRM design group Pipe Bridge 4912.15 $ 21,170.88
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1229 Sage Designs, Inc. Software Lic. WWTP 495.00 $ 20,675.88
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1230 Sherry Allen Deposit Refund 50.00 $ 20,625.88
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1231 The Cambrian 1 year Subscription 4500 $ 20,580.88
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1232 The Tribune Ad to sell Truck 1452 $ 20,566.36
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1233 Wigen Water Technologies  Retainer, Final Payment 17,058.16 $ 3,508.20
Bill Pmt 10/01/2016 1234 Grace Environmental Expense reimbursement 9,94191 $ (6,433.71)

Pen Way Boundary survey $2,274

DDW Testing:Lead & Copper  $332.50

Asbestos $1,175

RO Sampling $451

Storage Shelves Archives  $344.41

Pico Beach Access: Brebs Builders  $5,365
114,265.09 $ (6,433.71)

Page 1 of 1



6. DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS

A.Consideration of agreement in support of the letter to the

Board of Supervisors regarding Prop 1 funding
distribution.

B.Discussion of how to spend the County Beautification
Grant for Pico Stairs Beach Access.

C. Consideration/Discussion of lifting Stage One water
restrictions.

D. Discussion regarding Pen Way right of way encroachment
by Pine View Mobile Home Park.



6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
October 12, 2016

A. Consideration of agreement in support of the letter to the Board of Supervisors
regarding Prop 1 funding distribution.
Staff has been attending the IRWM DAC Sub-Committee meetings. At these meetings,
committee members have discussed the amount to be distributed among all DACs. In
May, all participants were to have submitted projects and cost if available, to show
interest in the DAC allocated funds. The only DAC’s that showed any interest in
attending the meetings or submitting any projects were; San Simeon, Oceano, San
Miguel, and Grover Beach. This ment an even split of $177,718 each (approximately).

It has come to the Sub-committee’s attention that the City of San Luis Obispo has a
small percentage that the Census considers “Disadvantaged” which now inherently gives
the City of San Luis Obispo (SLO) the right to ask for funding from the DAC allocated
funds. This means that the four communities (San Simeon, Oceano, San Miguel, Grover
Beach) will be getting less funding approximately $158,218 each. The General Manager
of Oceano and the San Simeon Administrator intend to fight for the funds that were
taken out of the originally designated amount for our communities and re-distributed to
the City of San Luis Obispo.

The Board of Oceano approved the attached letter to be sent to the Board of
Supervisors regarding the allocation of funding to the City of San Luis Obispo (SLO).
San Simeon Staff would like to send a letter to the Board of Supervisors supporting the
document from Oceano. The amount the City of SLO is requesting is $78,125. That is
$19,500 that has been taken out of the originally designated amount to San Simeon.
Also attached, is the rebuttal from the City of SLO regarding the Oceano letter.

Staff requests approval from this Board to send a letter to the Board of Supervisors in
support of the Oceano CSD letter.

B. Discussion of how to spend the County Beautification Grant for Pico Stairs Beach
Access
Attached is the recommended funding levels for the Infrastructure/Beautification Grant
Program. There was $190,182 in grant funding requests and only $100,000 available.
The Board of Supervisors will considered the recommended levels of grant funding at
their October 25, 2016 meeting as part of the consent agenda.

Per the recommended allocation of funds, if approved at the Board of Supervisors
meeting, $20,000 will be given to San Simeon CSD towards beautifying the Pico Beach
Access with artistically. Staff asked local artist Brooks Lawrence, to enhance the
benches with a design in the wood. Staff presented the artistic idea to the Board at the
July meeting which included copper inlet into carvings on the wood panels. Brooks

DAl Oct 2016 Page 10f3



attended the meeting and had questions from residents and Board members about the
ease of vandals removing the cooper. The Board asked Brooks if he had any other
ideas and to bring them to the Board. Brooks is present, and would like to show the
Board his new idea.

Staff would like the Board to approve a not to exceed amount of $10,000 towards the art
work for the benches and the fencing and the other $10,000 would go towards the
expenses of the maintenance to the stairs and rails.

. Consideration/Discussion of lifting Stage One water restrictions and implement
State Mandated Water Conservation measures.

Attached in this board packet is a letter received by Staff on September 15", signed by
Board Member Leroy Price and five residents from the mobile home park, requesting
Stage One to be lifted and State Mandated Restrictions implemented. The historical and
current trigger to implement Stage One restrictions is when Pico Creek stops flowing to
avoid drawing well levels to the point where aquifer water is impacted by wave run up or
salt water intrusion. Currently Well levels are 13.6 and chloride levels are at 174. Well
levels are now .12 feet lower in comparison to 10 year averages. With State Mandated
Restrictions in place and in comparison to SSCSD’s current water conservation
Ordinance 114, if we lifted Stage One, this would allow the use of water to wash
automobiles, trucks, trailers, boats, mobile homes and other types of mobile equipment
with District potable water. In addition the sale of District water outside of District
boundaries would be allowed. Currently no water customers are located outside of
District boundaries.

Staff is requesting direction from the Board on this request.

Discussion regarding Pen Way right of way encroachment by Pine View Mobile
Home Park.

Pen way is a 50 feet right of way owned by the San Simeon Community Services
District. Recently it has come to the attention of Staff that the Pine View Mobile Home
Park has placed several mobile homes within the SSCSD 50 feet Pen Way right of way.
The attached letter from the General Manager informing the owner(s) of the Pine View
Mobil Home Park of the encroachment was sent on July 25, 2016. The letter from the
General Manager also included suggested solutions to the owner. The SSCSD received
the attached response letter from the Pine View Mobile Home Park on July 27, 2016.

After recent discussions with the Manager of the Mobile Home Park, it is the General
Manager’s current understanding that the owners of the Mobile Home Park request that
the SSCSD owned 50 feet of right of way be reduced (vacated) to 40 feet. This would
reduce the amount of encroachment from several mobile homes to sheds and flower
pots or otherwise temporary structures. Alternatively the Mobile Home Park owner
would like to discuss a solution involving the following steps 1) their acknowledging the
50 feet of right way and the encroaching mobile homes 2) Mobil homes will be moved off

DAIOct 2016 Page 2 of 3



of the encroachment at the time of replacement 3) Pine View Mobile Homes will notify
impacted mobile home owners of these stipulations.

An updated boundary survey was performed by MBS on August 19, 2016 and is
attached for your review. In addition MBS placed boundary markers spaced
approximately 50 feet apart along the northerly boundary of the Pen Way right of way.
The markers are pink and can be found situated between the Pine View mobile homes
that have been placed within the 50 feet of right of way. Staff encourages each Board

member to review the boundary location in comparison to the placement of the mobile
homes.

DAl Oct 2016 Page 30f3



Oceano Community Services District

1655 Front Street, P.O. Box 599, Oceano, CA 93475
(805) 481-6730 FAX (805) 481-6836

Date: September 28, 2016

To: Regional Water Management Group
San Luis Obispo County Integrated Regional Water Management

From: Board of Directors
Oceano Community Services District

Subject:  Objection to Funding Allocations for Disadvantaged Communities :
Proposition 1 - The Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014

The purpose of this correspondence is to express objection to the attached draft recommendations
prepared for consideration by the Regional Water Management Group on funding for disadvantaged
communities. The Board of Directors of the Oceano Community Services District reviewed the issue on
April 27, 2016 and September 28, 2016 with staff reports that can be found on our website at
www.oceanocsd.org .

It is our position that the draft recommendations, and specifically funding allocated to the City of San Luis
Obispo, conflict with the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) approved by the agencies that

participate in the San Luis Obispo County’s Integrated Regional Water Management efforts. The following
are excerpts from Section #2 of the MOU:

“Goals. The goal of the IRWM program is to provide a reliable, long-term, and high- quality
water supply, and to establish a unified vision among the participants’ goals for water quality
improvement, ecosystem preservation, water supply protection and enhancement, ground water
management and flood management, in the context of social justice {emphasis added) and
climate change adaptation, while protecting the environment.”

“Approach. The San Luis Obispo County Region participants are specifying their shared intent to
coordinate and collaborate on water management issues, giving consideration to disadvantaged
communities (emphasis added) and Native American tribes and their water related needs.”

Social justice is generally equated with the notion of equality or equal opportunity in society.” It is beyond
the stretch of anyone’s imagination that equality exists between the City of San Luis Obispo and Oceano or
any of the other disadvantaged communities (City of Grover Beach, San Miguel, San Simeon). As with any
statistical calculation, the calculation that determines disadvantaged communities, Median Household
Income (MH), is not conclusive on the resources available to communities. Other measurements should

! What is Social Justice? by Mathew Robinson, PhD, Department of Government and Justice Studies, Appalachian State
University http://gis.appstate.edu/social-justice-and-human-ri

Exhibit "B"



Oceano Community Services District

Board of Directors Meeting

be considered when single measurements like MHI result in conclusions that test reality, and in this case,
challenge the notion of social justice that is prescribed in the MOU. For example, the City's 2016-17
Adopted Budget identifies that the City’s “Development Review Fee Revenues” in 2015-16 exceeded the
original budget by $1,091,962 (approximately 30% higher than original budget)®.. Whether measured in
real dollars or as a percentage of their budget, the City’s excess revenues resulting from the City’s current
development activity is objective measurable evidence of resources and wealth available to the City of San
Luis Obispo which illustrate that the City is not a disadvantaged community and should not be eligible for
Proposition 1 funds specifically targeted for disadvantages communities.

On behalf of our community, the Oceano Community Services District urges the Regional Water
Management Group to re-allocate the funds earmarked for the City of San Luis Obispo in the amount of
$78,125 equally to the communities of Grover Beach, Oceano, San Miguel and San Simeon.

? page A-7 (Budget Message) and Page D-53 of the City of San Luis Obispo’s 2016-17 Adopted Budget
http://www.slocity.org/Home/ShowDocument?id=11266

Exhibit "B"



Public Utilities

878 Morro Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 83401-2710

805.781.7215

stucity org

DATE: September 28, 2016

TO: Oceano Community Services District Board of Directors

FROM: Aaron Floyd, City of San Luis Obispo, Deputy Director - Utilities [ Water
SUBIJECT: Disadvantaged Community Funding

The City of San Luis Obispo has a history of collaborative efforts related to regional water issues. The
City wishes to continue this collaboration with Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM)
members in order to achieve sustainable regional water solutions. Funding for water and wastewater
projects for the City are not a part of the general City budget, but are instead paid for primarily
through utility rates. Like many water utilities on the Central Coast, the City of San Luis Obispo has
seen decreased revenue over the last year due to the ongoing drought and has seen an increase in
the cost of operating due to increases in regulations and associated construction expenditures. To
assist with these elevated costs, the City looks for grant opportunities when they exist. Along with
other IRWM members, the City of San Luis Obispo qualifies for Prop 1 Disadvantaged Community
(DAC) funding per the State outlined criteria.

During the first IRWM subcommittee meeting on allocation of the available DAC funds, in which City
of San Luis Obispo representatives were not present, alternative criteria was proposed to allocate
Prop 1 DAC grant funding. It is the City of San Luis Obispo’s position that the alternative methodology

proposed at this subcommittee meeting does not reflect the collaborative history of successful past
IRWM work efforts/projects/tasks.

After this initial meeting, additional subcommittee meetings were held with all DAC groups
represented. The July 28, 2016 meeting resulted in agreement upon even allocation of Prop 1 DAC
funding among all the groups.

Many of the groups chose to pursue the maximum amount available. The City of San Luis Obispo
chose to focus on a single project: the site assessment of the upgrade to the Water Resource
Recovery Facility. This project will allow for tasks such as flood management planning, CEQA+, and

greater inclusion of stakeholder needs into the facility design. The proposed amounts are exhibited
in Table 1 below.



Table 1. Current DRAFT of DAC Allocations.

MOA)

Requested DAC % of Total
Funding

"CCFA Funding Administration $42,816.70 5.0%
SLO County Funding Administration $20,703.46 2.42%
San Luis Obispo County DAC Needs Assessment $81,813.84 9.55%

‘ Oceano CSD $158,218.75 18.48%
City of Grover Beach $158,218.75 18.48%
City of San Luis Obispo $ 78,125.00 9.12%
San Simeon CSD $158,218.75 18.48%
San Miguel CSD $158,218.75 18.48
TOTAL DAC INVOLVEMENT FUNDING (PER CCFA $ 856,334.00

The City of San Luis Obispo has demonstrated its focus on regional solutions by opting to pursue a
reduced allocation of total available DAC funding; therefore, providing additional funding that could
be used by other local DACs to further regional benefit. The City of San Luis Obispo believes that the
funding model that was collaboratively developed with input from all members of the IRWM

subcommittee, best reflects regional needs.

Sincerely,

Z -

Aaron Floyd




INFRASTRUCTURE/BEAUTIFICATION GRANT PROGRAM
Program/Project Submittals for FY 2015-16

REQUESTED
FUNDING
15-16
Arroyo Grande in Bloom Monarch butterfly art work at the South 0832
Regional Center 15,000
Beautify Cambria replace three section of sidewalk along Main Street|
with decorative inlaid designs 36,676
Cambria Chamber of Commerce irrigation of Cambria's Main Street and sidewalk
medians 11,000
Cambria Historical Society brick walkway from corner of Burton and Center|
Streets to the entrance of Cambria Historical Museum 13,220
Camp Ocean Pines interpretive panels on nature trail on Camp's property
10,300
Celebrate Los Osos restore Baywood Park Pier and add benches to
Midtown Restoration Site and Pasadena Coastal Drive
5,025
Access
Central Coast Aquarium build an outdoor classroom/event space for school
programs, public and private events etc. 20,000
Dana Adobe Nipomo Amigos construction of trails, shade structure, instaliation of
benches and landscaping improvements 21,098
Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch update and replace 3 interpretive signs and support
bases 4,938
San Simeon Community Services District replacement of railings, stairs, benches and fence at|
the Pico Avenue Beach Access 30,500
South County Visitors Services, Inc. refurbish and/or replace hanging flower baskets on
Tefft Street 2,825
South County Visitors Services, Inc. mural in Olde town Nipomo
11,150
South County Visitors Services, inc. weed abatement program
5,400
Ciavo and 2 Moons Cellars mural on both side of 315 Main Street building in
Templeton 3,050

TOTAL AMOUNT OF FUNDING REQUESTED

$190,182




To: Mr. Charles Grace, SSCSD District Manager

We request lifting of Stage One restrictions in accordance with Section 7 of existing Ordinance 114
indicating the General Manager shall lift restrictions when conditions that caused the shortage have
been alleviated. There is no water shortage condition at this time warranting a Stage One Water
Shortage level. As Jerry stated at the Board meeting and subsequently confirmed by the reports,
chloride levels are much lower and well levels are good. The chloride and well levels are better than
when Pico Creek was flowing. We are not even close to needing to run the RO unit. A Stage One
Water Shortage is not necessary to protect the health, safety and general welfare of the public. Itis

going to take months to get a:new Ordinance in place. There does appear to be any reason to continue
imposing these unnecessary restrictions on the community.

r

Aenmy AR cree 7//5/214



San Simeon COmmunity Services District

111 Pico Avenue, San Simeon, California 93452
' (805) 927-4778 Fax (805) 927-0399

July 25, 2016

Ms. Nora Gallison
345 Lancaster
Cambria, CA 93428

Re: Pineview Mobile Park Encroachments

Dear Ms. Gallison:

It has come to the San Simeon Community Services District’s (“District”)
the mobile homes within the Pineview Mobile Home Park located at 9540 Avon

California, and their accessory uses are encroaching into the District’
west side of Pen Way in San Simeon.

attention that many of
ne Avenue, San Simeon
s right of way located along the

7

Encroachments include portions of mobile homes, conc

rete pads, sheds and other
miscellaneous items (“Encroaching Structures”)

- The District is willing to allow you, the owner ofthe
Pineview Mobile Home Park (“Owner”) to maintain the existing Encroaching Structures in place so long

as such Encroaching Structures do not interfere with, or cause damage to, the use, maintenance and
operation of the street and right of way, under the following terms and conditions:

1. Owner agrees to remove the Encroaching Structures should the District so request in order to
gain access to and or utilize the District right of way for street purposes within thirty (30
written notice, unless the District notifies Owner of an emergency necessitating rem
shorter time period. Should Owner fail to remove the Encroaching Structures within
frame specified by the District, the District, in its sole discretion, may elect to remov
Encroaching Structures and any other encumbrances affecting the District right of
facilities therein and recover all costs and expenses for such removal from Owner.

2. Owner agrees to defend, indemnify, protect and hold harmi
and employees from and against any liability,
demands,

ovalin a
the time
e

way or

ess the District, its agents, officers,
including but not limited to claims asserted,
causes of action, costs, expenses, losses, attorney fees, damages, or paymentsthat

the District may sustain or incur in any manner for damages or injuries,'including those to any

; Person or property, arising from, related to, or resulting from the construction, maintenance,
state of use, repair, or presence of the Encroaching Structures.



3. Inthe event of legal action to enforce the terms and conditions of this letter agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover their costs, including reasonable attorney fees.

4. District may immediately revoke this letter agreement, without notice for a breach or failure to
comply with any terms and conditions set forth herein; the District may revoke this letter
agreement without cause upon (15) fifteen days’ written notice to Owner.

If you agree to the terms and conditions contained within this letter agreement, please sign below
and return to the District. :
Sincerely,

Charles Grace

San Simeon Community Services District
General Manager

I, Nora Gallison, the Owner of the Pineview Mobile Home Park agree to be bound by the terms
and conditions contained in this Letter Agreement. .

Nora Gallison

San Simeon CSD - 111 Pico Avenue - San Simeon, California 93452 - 805 927-4778



July XX, 2016

To: Mr. Charles Grace
District Manager
San Simeon Community Services District

As previously proposed, formally making Pen Way a,
part of matter, that is, by removing impacts on fourtéén!
Park. This will need to be confirmed by the District d

The Park would like to see the District grandfather/issue
disabled residents special access equipmentibut we understa
matter between the District and the indi d
remaining right-of-way. ’

formal survey of Pen \X/
croachm permits for the!

ipment are a
ess equipment, and other items on the

encroachments.

I am requesting that:

eeding with the process to change Pen Way to a forty-foot
% seedad because a forty-foot road eliminates the
kteturning Pen feet of roadway to the Park;

My understanding is that Pé&

nder the jurisdiction of the District so that the above requested actions
can be done by the District afi

Board in a timely manner.

Utgency in this matter is needed so that fourteen senior and disabled homeowners of Pineview Park and the
Park itself are not left with the setious uncertainties that your letter has created.

We need to meet before this goes any further.

Nora Gallison




Attachment

Understanding what you are proposing in your letter:

1) Pen Way would be kept at fifty feet in case of future growth. Fact — the property at the end of Pen
Way belongs to Hearst Corp and is under a conservation easement — 1o new roads are allowed to
connect to any District roads for any new Hearst home-sites and this is in petpetuity.

2)  On thirty days” notice or less, the senior and disabled residents.
Not only would the seniors and disabled persons effectivel
houses with them.

3) And paragraphs of indemnification clavses that woul
fourteen residents.

4) If a present homeowner goes to sell their home;
evicted on 30 days notice or less and you will
Oh yes, and you must accept many indemni

5) If present homeowners, replace their manuf;

ould have to leave or face eviction.
icted, they would have to take their

(6 the Park and individually to the

This agreement can be implemented o sed to be implé
member. So what happens if some pets 1OE:people take con
manufactured home park in the communify r simpl
Park. After signing this agreement, the Park

it any time by the D
e Board that don’t like a seniot’s

endetta against a homeowner or the
ve little to no recourse.

Facts:

1) For over half- :
feet wide.

nother road, well over three hundred feet, at the
ark and residents being given the same



Hearst Conservation New Homesite 27 Homesites

Notebook: 00 Personal To-Do

Created: 7/21/2016 8:25 PM Updated: 7/21/2016 8:29 PM
Author: Henry Krzciuk

e
_ ExhibitHto

Deed of Easement
and Agreement Conceming Easement Rights

NEW OWNER HOMESITE AND SUBDIVISION CRITERIA

A. Naw Owmer Homosits Criteria;

® (S)-acte residential bidkding -
an edditional twanty (20} acra
lome ‘and recraafional usss ("Homesite
sea’). The evelopment rights retained for each Owner Homesite shall
Include the right to Implement any utiilly Infrastructure within the Easement Area
y the County or any other
fegulatory agency, subJect to the restriction that such utility i cture shal
with Subsection 3(a) of the ( agament of which this Exhibit
N5 the: o famify fesidence.and -
g ;i {(5)-8cro Homissife -
and s shall comply
under this Conservation Easement. Grantor
ctures and facilities




Hearst Conservation Siting Guidelines

Notebook: 00 Personal To-Do

Created: 7/21/2016 8:27 PM Ubndated: 7/21/2016 8:28 PM
Author: Henry Krzciuk

Protection: Each QOwner Homestte
shall be within one of the five (5) Owner H i i
D-1-A through D-1-F, and must
without limitation  ecological,
comparable to that provided by the

fesource  protection)
Eligible Owner Home: i
B-1-A through D-1.F, g5 reasonab

ly determined by the Grantee.




ﬁﬁ@@?ﬁﬁg
Al ~

' August 5, 2016
G [ s
To: Mr. Charles Grace BY: ) C G
District Manager T UTrthees Treneesaes
San Simeon Community Services District
I received your letter notifying Pineview Park that it was encroaching on Pen Way right-of-way and
requesting signature and acceptance of the terms of the letter. Please be advised that we will not be signing
this letter and will not accept any of its tetms — it is not fair, right, or practical (see attachment).

As previously proposed, formally making Pen Way a forty-foot road will resolve and settle the most serious
part of matter, that is, by removing impacts on fourteen seniots and disabled person’s actual homes and the
Park. This will need to be corfirmed by the District doing a formal survey of Pen Way at forty and fifty feer.
The Park would like to see the District grandfather/issue encroachment permits for the senior’s sheds and
disabled residents special access equipment but we understand that the

matter between the District and the individual owners of the sheds, acc
remaining right-of-way.

sheds and access equipment are a
ess equipment, and other items on the

The attachment provides our understanding of your proposal as detailed in your letter. It identifies

particulars related to our serious concerns. The attachment also provides facts related to the road and
encroachments.

I am requesting that:

1) You rescind or withdraw your letter dated July, 2016.
2) That the District conduct a professional survey
relationship to the homes.

3) That you advise me that you will be proceeding with the process to change Pen Way to a forty-foot
tight-of-way. That no indemnifications will be needed because a forty-foot road eliminates the
encroachments of the homes and Park by returning ten feet of roadway to the Park;

4)  That the District actions will result in formal vacationing of ten feet of Pen Way that is properly filed
and recorded at the county.

of Pen Way to establish exact road boundaries in

My understanding is that Pen Way is under the jurisdiction of the District so that the above requested actions
can be done by the District and its’ Board in a timely manner.

Urgency in this matter is needed so that fourteen senjor and disabled homeowners of Pineview Park and the
Park itself are not left with the serious uncertainties that your letter has created.

Based on our meeting of July 28, it was agreed that the District would proceed with some urgency to conduct

an official survey of Pen Way. After which, it was agreed that we would meet again and review the results of
the survey.

Deie Yol

Nora Gallison
Pineview Park



Attachment

Understanding what you are proposing in your letter:

1) Pen Way would be kept at fifty feet in case of future growth. Fact — the property at the end of Pen

Way belongs to Hearst Corp and is under a conservation easement — no new roads are allowed to

connect to any District roads for any new Hearst home-sites and this is in petpetuity.

2)  On thirty days’ notice or less, the senior and disabled residents would have to leave or face eviction.
Not only would the seniots and disabled persons effectively be evicted, they would have to take their
houses with them.

3) And paragraphs of indemnification clauses that would apply to the Park and individually to the
fourteen residents.

4) If a present homeowner goes to sell their home, what do they tell the potential buyer —
evicted on 30 days notice or less and you will need to remove your home in the same 3
Oh yes, and you must accept many indemnification clauses to be accepted.

5) If present homeowners, replace their manufactured home they will have to put in a smaller unit.

you can be
0 days or less.

This agreement can be implemented or proposed to be implemented at any time by the District or a Board
member. So what happens if some person or people take control of the Board that don’t like 2 senior’s
manufactured home park in the community or simply have a personal vendetta against a homeowner or the
Park. After signing such an agreement, the Park and homeowners would have little to no recourse.

Facts:

1) For over half-a-century, it has been assumed and decisions made on the fact that the road was forty
feet wide.

2) Each home’s location was reviewed and approved by an inspector from the State’s Home and
Community Development Department.

3) The State Highway Code states a standard city street road is forty feet.

4) The District vacated an entire road and part of another road, well over three hundred feet, at the

request of Cavalier Cotp. Why aten’t Pineview Park and residents being given the same
consideration and approach.

5) Until very recently, the District believed and advised people that Pen Way was a thirty-foot road
right-of-way and that did not cause the District any concetns.



[ ——

RS 16—073

BN g 30 2L V0 ICem, (xrcronend

= FLY T RLCOR0 OF SURTY.co5,

VAIACHE 55% Smaon $I5 o warer Proacts\eIDIAIINSen § mans

TND 1% 1P RCCE0Z3”
\\ TR R1RZAS
RN

26.76'MERS |‘
FRD 19
PER HY
\

Ty
el TR

%
S
prg
O
9]

Fuo ¥ @ CRCEEI2ST
PER HIARS
{SEE OTTAN ABKNT}

) ‘ o
bmvm
— o
MO 3/2° . kY] S\\y SEoarg
REBAR PER RG FHO S/0°RED Y Voo TyF 2235,
nm 1ssa12” .M»g;wo\w.
m R ot PR RS g
e Wn L1 %3 M 5% o
8% SEIS\B%ze ¥ 0 3700 i
58 W FLAp A 5258 @ PLR RS SET Cav
iy O\ 2+ 2 EFAV/QTLD: S & RS |49 91rses
- 3 22 mw — — 8 ..wm. o o mﬁ S I
z < ez wl P G TR T
> L5 mu 2h ssen2®
(m mprade | WmR oo [EEIT TR 1 ZJ 33
\ L=22.99" Pt a2 2°%2" PER RZAMRE NOT FOU
DU PRI ST 3
~ 02000 R2000 EE) /' amagrorer | o 10l ssatzt THD 3/8° "RTI1BISS"
) L= 22.92 L3486 He2000"  Ry(A~20 A A2 PER R24R3
S4409°00° 383.75°R1 2787 Le27.9% B49.5R1
- PO P S4TOB'S0T| 38378 | 54975 |
[QRRY Y Al 48531 4s320m ~ So8.0TW sespaml - R X l ¥ —
1) PER fi§ e TR - 2R R e A e e — ————
S4Z08'S0°C 2455830 -
\ wﬁu\hﬂg S4TOY00L 2439.00RY b4
N0 s/8REBAR /| NG 1/2°RC0AR 2
O LR #S caror PR RS ® o) m o 4 9 2 W Wil PER
a PCR R8 & ﬁ» R1RZAIRSLRS
m @ so'amt ﬁ
ul pld 1
% N3 3408 PR 3R
~s “Ls2369" zo\wmﬂ
PLR A2
R ——— MIUA RELNOUISHED 10 THE COUNTY OF
/II.II.Illxl!léﬁoaﬁb-vﬁ&mlélllllllll.llillll‘-llnllllll..ll!lll.ll{.ll‘\l\n.‘
7 IO 2 ¥ Wik oS [
STAMPED *73.00 11 30141092
SR G STATE HIGHWAY 1 POT, BENG 510 1. PM 54.39°
P - - - - il - - - - - _ PER C-1 GATA SHELTS, -
— \ % 2,423,308.476
£ 3,622.728.198
\\\l'l"ll]ayml.uﬁ'ﬂ.&gmﬂnlglsloﬂllllI.Illllllll"lll.}ll

- ™ "

[T 1

LEGEND
O SET 5/8° REBAR WilH CA¥ °LS, $702°

UMESS NOTED OTHERWISE Ry
®  TOUND MONUMINT AS NOIED R2
A FOUND WILL MONUULNT OR CAL TRANS CONTROL AS SHOWH g,
L] MEASURLD R4
R RECORD ()
oD, rounD RS
5P, SINGLE PROPORTION eut

=T CALTRANS

B
SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
THI5 MA? CORRECILY EPROSENIS A SURVCY  waDE GY

UL OR UNDER WY DIRCCTION 1N CONFORMANCE Wit

THE REQUIRLMENTS Of THE PROFESSIONAL LAND
SURVEYOR'S ACT AT THE REGUEST OF SAN SWEON
COMULNITY SCRVCES OISTRT I 8-19-2016.

WCHALL B, STANION, LS. 5703

REFERENCES

SAN LIS OBISPO PER 1440 OR 350

1

& RS 49 MCLENNAW, 1952

BASIS OF BEARINGS
IHE BASIS OF BLMUNGS FOR TS PROJICT IS BETWELN IHE

FOURD CAL TRANS COMTHOL WOWUMINT SLO 1 PU=58.39 AND

42 RS & ORION, 1981

AL, TRANS COMIROL UDNUMINT SLO | PM 538, HAWNG AN

NADA3 {1992 EPOCH) SPC CA Z0NE 5 BENHNG OF SAS34'25°C

13 4B 33, SNVISHR, 1983
3 MB 83, MASTIN, 1985
91 RS 96, SANDCRS, 2005
31 CR 86, STANION, 2013

PER CAL TRANS DATASMCLTS FRINIZD i WAKCH OF 2014)
DXSTANCLS ARE ON CRO. 10 COTAN GROUND OISTANCES,
:S._vﬁ_w.m_t.ﬁm SHOWN BY A COMBINED SCALL FACTOR OF
1.00003;

A, WEASURED BIARNCS SHOWN AR ON GRD. 10 OBTAN

GEOOLTIC BIARINGS, ROTATE BLAINGS SHOWN BY 147°12.09° AT

CAL TRANS DATA SHELTS

COUNTY SURVEYOR'S
STATEMENT

TS WA HAS SITN CUWINED N ACCORDANCE
WITH SECTON 8266 OF IHC PHOFESSIONAL f2
LAND SURVEYOR'S aCT ThiS

——lvOr 0. N
*

CONTROL POINT SLO T Pu 5).8

mmoomumm.mm.ﬂ).ﬂmgmz.ﬂ
00 ™S OAY OF o 20,
a M. N BOOK ___ OF RECORDS OF SURVEYS AT PAL
AT THE REOUES? OF MICHAEL B. STANTON.

DOCUMENT NUMBEA: -

[ CR——

TOWMY CONG, COUNTY RECORDER

H.._.
DEPUTY

GRAPHIC SCALE
t

150 m m mo
( IN FEET )
1 inch = 150 .

RECORD OF SURVEY

4 PORNGN OF PLH WAY AS SHOWN ON RECURD OF SURVEY FUED IN
BOOK & OF RICORDS OF SURVEY AT PAGE 49.

COMUUNITY OF SAN SINEON
COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO, STATC OF CALFOHNA

i) SEX MICHAEL B, STANTON. PLS 3702
3563 SUELDO_STREET, SUITE O
gm\i rc_mOm.uvo.O)nu..o_

B03-554—1960

Augusl 30, 2016 SO #14-048 SHELT § OF 1

T

I








